
From: "Nathan Lynch" <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>
To: "Geoffrey Marti" <gmarti@cityofportorchard.us>

Date: 1/20/2018 11:21:42 PM
Subject: Halligan Tool

Chief,
 
Was wondering if I can order a Halligan tool? I’ve been to a few mechanical breaching classes so far and I’d like one in my kit. If
not, no worries, I’ll get one on my own eventually. I’ve been looking at one for a while.
 
http://www.allhandsfire.com/Pro-Bar-Halligan-30-Inch?
gdffi=3d758b51f9514544a57e2579231575be&gdfms=B4434E1D44234D63AAAEE82C93EEC1A4&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI4by1pJno2A
IVSU1-Ch3srwNgEAQYAiABEgLI-vD_BwE
 
 
Very Respectfully,
Officer Nathan Lynch #734
Port Orchard Police Department

 
"Fast is Fine,
        Accuracy is Final!"
                               -Wyatt Earp
 
nlynch@cityofportorchard.us
546 Bay Street
Port Orchard, WA 98366
Phone (360) 876-1700
Fax (360) 876-5546
****The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure.  If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited.  If you think that you have received this e-mail message in error, please
notify the sender via e-mail or telephone at 360.876.1700.****
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